

AK Observer Cases

INCIDENT	CNT	DATE OF VIOLATION	FISH PLAN	INVESTIGATION TYPE	REG	CURRENT STATUS	CURRENT STATUS DATE	FINAL PENALTY	FINAL PENALTY DATE	DATE CLOSED
I0600104	01	1/4/06		MSFCMA	679.7(g)(5)	Closed - No Violation	3/20/06	No Violation.		3/20/06
I0600122	01	3/2/06		MSFCMA	50CFR679.7(g)(1)	Closed - Adjudicated	11/8/06	Verbal warning		11/8/06
I0600124	06	3/19/06		MSFCMA	50CFR679.7(g)(3)	Closed - Adjudicated	4/12/07	Written warning		4/12/07
I0600130	01	2/15/06		MSFCMA	600.725(t)	Closed - Adjudicated	4/6/06	Verbal warning		4/6/06
I0600145	01	3/3/06		MSFCMA	600.725(t)	Closed - No Violation	4/18/06	No Violation		4/18/06
I0600148	02	7/3/05		MSFCMA	679.7(g)(4)	Closed - No Violation	11/8/06	No Violation		11/8/06
I0601218	01	3/10/06		MSFCMA	50CFR679.7(g)(3)	Closed - Adjudicated		Verbal warning		
I0601218	02	2/6/05		MSFCMA	50CFR679.7(g)(7)	Closed - Adjudicated		Verbal warning		
I0601341	01	12/6/05		MSFCMA	50CFR679.7(g)(5)	Closed - Info. Only	8/1/07			8/1/07
I0601510	01	3/3/06		MSFCMA	50 CFR 679.7(g)(3)	Closed - Lack of Evidence	7/17/06	Lack of Evidence		7/17/06
I0602225	01	9/3/06		MSFCMA	50 CFR 679.7(g)(1)	Closed - Lack of Evidence	9/19/06	Lack of Evidence		9/19/06
I0602348	02	7/25/06		MSFCMA	50CFR 679.7(g)(3)	Closed - Adjudicated	2/1/07	Written warning		
I0602350	01	9/7/06		MSFCMA	50CFR 679.7(g)(1)	Closed - Verbal Warning	10/3/06	Verbal warning		10/29/06
I0602361	01	7/21/06		MSFCMA	50CFR679.7(g)(1)	Closed - Adjudicated	4/27/07	Verbal warning		
I0602517	02	9/22/06		MSFCMA	50CFR679.7(g)(5)	Closed - Unfounded	10/18/06	Unfounded		10/18/06
I0602567	01	8/29/06		MSFCMA	50CFR679.7(g)(5)	Closed - Lack of Evidence	5/8/07	Lack of Evidence		5/8/07
I0602567	03	10/7/06		MSFCMA	50CFR679.7(g)(1)	Closed - Adjudicated	5/8/07	Verbal warning		
I0602597	01	8/12/06		MSFCMA	50CFR 679.7(g)(5)	Case referred to GCEL	5/3/07	Prosecution Declined		8/1/07
I0602607	02	2/8/07		MSFCMA	16 USC 1857 (1)(L)	Closed - Adjudicated	4/11/07	Criminal prosecution, jail, probation, fine, restitution, rehabilitation		
I0602987	01	7/16/06		MSFCMA	50CFR679.7(g)(5)	Closed - No Violation	11/29/06	No Violation		11/29/06
I0603137	01	11/5/06		MSFCMA	50CFR679.7(g)(4)	Closed - No Violation	12/18/06	No Violation		12/18/06
I0700146	01	10/29/06		MSFCMA	50CFR679.7(g)(5)	Closed - Adjudicated	2/6/07	Verbal warning		
I0700384	07	6/19/06		MSFCMA	50CFR679.7(g)(5)	Closed - No Violation	2/6/07	No Violation		2/6/07
I0700395	01	6/18/06		MSFCMA	50CFR679.7(g)(5)	Closed - No Violation	2/7/07	No Violation		2/7/07
I0700419	01	9/1/06		MSFCMA	50CFR679.7(g)(5)	Open	2/8/07	Mitigated count - forwarded to field office		

NE Observer Cases

CCN	CNT	DATE OF VIOLATION	FISH PLAN	INVESTIGATION TYPE	REG	CURRENT STATUS	CURRENT STATUS DATE	FINAL PENALTY	FINAL PENALTY DATE	DATE CLOSED
I0602012	1	8/19/2006	Magnuson Act	MSFCMA	50CFR600.725(o)	Referred to GCEL	3/14/07			
I0602012	2	8/19/2006	Magnuson Act	MSFCMA	50CFR648.14(i)(5)	Referred to GCEL	3/14/07			
I0602202	1	7/5/2006		MSFCMA	50CFR600.725(t)	Closed	7/7/06	Written Warning		7/7/06
I0602973	1	10/17/2006		MMPA	50CFR229.3(b)	Open	11/29/06			
I0600409	1	1/10/2006	Magnuson Act	MSFCMA	50CFR648.14(a)(8)	Closed	4/13/06	Verbal Warning		4/13/06
I0600411	1	1/29/2006	Magnuson Act	MSFCMA	50CFR648.14(a)(10)	NOVA issued	8/17/07			
I0600411	2	1/29/2006		MSFCMA	50CFR648.14(a)(8)	NOVA issued	8/17/07			
I0600420	1	12/14/2005	Magnuson Act	MSFCMA	50CFR648.14(a)(8)	Closed - Lack of Evidence	4/13/06			4/13/06
I0602924	1	9/27/06		MSFCMA	50CFR600.725(u)	Closed - COPPS	12/18/06	Verbal Warning		12/18/06
I0602923	1	10/17/06		MSFCMA	50CFR600.725(u)	Closed - COPPS	12/3/06	Verbal Warning		12/3/06
I0601926	1	8/8/06		MSFCMA	50CFR600.725(t)	Closed - COPPS	8/16/06	Verbal Warning		8/16/06
I0602150	1	7/20/06		MSFCMA	50CFR600.725(o)	Closed - Lack of Evidence	1/12/07			1/12/07
I0602150	2	7/20/06		MSFCMA	50CFR600.725(t)	Closed - Lack of Evidence	1/12/07			1/12/07
I0602149	1	7/16/06		MSFCMA	50CFR600.725(s)	Closed - Lack of Evidence				
I0602149	2	7/16/06		MSFCMA	50CFR600.725(u)	Closed - Lack of Evidence				

PI Observer Cases

CCN	CNT	DATE OF VIOLATION	FISH PLAN	INVESTIGATION TYPE	REG	CURRENT STATUS	CURRENT STATUS DATE	FINAL PENALTY	FINAL PENALTY DATE	DATE CLOSED
C0600538	1		WPP	MSFCMA	50CFR600.725(o)	Referred to GCEL	4/2/2007			
C0601191	1		WPP	MSFCMA	50CFR600.725(o)	Referred to GCEL	3/8/07			
I0601361	1		WPP	MSFCMA	50CFR600.725(t)	Closed	6/26/06	Verbal Warning		6/26/06
C0601722	1		WPP	MSFCMA	50CFR600.725(o)	Referred to GCEL	9/24/07			
I0700077	1		WPP	MSFCMA	50CFR600.725(o)	Closed - Unfounded	1/9/07			1/9/07

SE Observer Cases

CCN	CNT	DATE OF VIOLATION	FISH PLAN	INVESTIGATION TYPE	REG	CURRENT STATUS	CURRENT STATUS DATE	FINAL PENALTY	FINAL PENALTY DATE	DATE CLOSED
SE0602848	1	7/26/06	HMS	Observer Intimidation	50CFR622.7 (x)	Closed - Adjudicated	11/15/06	Written Warning	11/15/06	11/15/06
SE0603205	1	10/1/06	RFG	No Observer	50CFR622.7 (w)	Closed - Adjudicated	1/4/07	Written Warning	12/29/06	1/4/07
SE0603233	2	10/13/06	RFG	No Observer	50CFR622.7(w)	NOVA Issued	2/26/07		1/19/2007	2/26/07